Anna Brocket

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi,

Judge Borthwick directs:

Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Monday, 4 September 2023 12:34 PM

Tegan Wadworth

pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Vanessa Hamm; Bronwyn Carruthers; Imogen Edwards; Sally
Gepp; James Winchester; Philip Maw; Kristy Rusher; Laura Jeffries; DLVC_CUE
ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com;
carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Katherine Forward; Chris Fowler; Chris Thompson;
'‘Douglas Allan'; Humphrey Tapper; 'Jacob Smyth'; jason.sandford@fonterra.com;
Jordanclaire20; Karen Wilson; Laura Murphy; Linda Kirk; Mark Christensen;
michael.garbett@al.nz; 'Michael Morris'; MRussell@heritage.org.nz;
natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz;
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; 'Stephen Christensen'; Sue Ruston; Tim Ensor; Tom Kay;
Treena Davidson; ‘Twin Farm Ltd'; 'Waiau Rivercare Group'; Zane Moss; Jessica
Riddell; Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz;
Shoshona@sallygepp.co.nz; mike.campbell@dlapiper.com

RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 -Record of Judicial Conference -directions

If scope exists the court will approve the proposed objective, Objective 9 (c) to Appendix N.

Any party that does not support Federated Farmers submission dated 1 September 2023 regarding scope, is to file a
reply by Friday 8 September 2023.

Judge Borthwick

Environment Court Judge
04 September 2023

Kind regards,
Sophia

Sophia Preston

Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court
DDI: +64 3 353 9667 | Ext 39667

Mobile: 027 2143320
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz

From: Tegan Wadworth <Tegan.Wadworth@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2023 11:52 a.m.

To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Cc: pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Vanessa Hamm <Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers
<bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp
<sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip Maw
<philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Laura Jeffries
<laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; DLVC_CUE ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED <ben@cuee.nz>;
ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Katherine Forward
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<katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; Chris Fowler <chris.fowler@saunders.co.nz>; Chris Thompson
<cthomsen@fvm.co.nz>; 'Douglas Allan' <dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; Humphrey Tapper
<Humphrey.Tapper@MeridianEnergy.co.nz>; 'Jacob Smyth' <jacob.smyth@southlandfishgame.co.nz>;
jason.sandford@fonterra.com; Jordanclaire20 <Jordanclaire20@gmail.com>; Karen Wilson
<Karen.Wilson@hobec.co.nz>; Laura Murphy <Laura.Murphy@hobec.co.nz>; Linda Kirk <lkirk@doc.govt.nz>; Mark
Christensen <mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; 'Michael Morris'
<Michael.Morris@icc.govt.nz>; Mike Campbell <mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>; MRussell@heritage.org.nz;
natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; 'Stephen Christensen'
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston <sue@ppmeconsulting.co.nz>; Tim Ensor <TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>;
Tom Kay <T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>; Treena Davidson <treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd'
<snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; 'Waiau Rivercare Group' <waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss
<zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; Jessica Riddell <Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>;
Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Shoshona@sallygepp.co.nz

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 -Record of Judicial Conference [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730]

Dear Sophia,

Further to the below email and Memorandum of Counsel, Ravensdown also agree with the amendments proposed by
the Court to the chapeau of Part C of Appendix N. Apologies, this was inadvertently missed from the Memorandum.

Kind regards,

Tegan
Tegan Wadworth
Solicitor
Wynn Williams

R, P +64 33797622 @ www.wynnwilliams.co.nz

5 Connect with us on LinkedIn

From: Tegan Wadworth

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Cc: pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Vanessa Hamm <Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers
<bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Imogen Edwards <lmogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp
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
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston <sue@ppmconsulting.co.nz>; Tim Ensor <TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>;
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



Please find attached for filing, and by way of service, a Memorandum of Counsel on behalf of the Southland Regional
Council in response to the below Minute.

Kind regards,

Tegan
Tegan Wadworth
Solicitor
Wynn Williams

R, P +64 33797622 @& www.wynnwilliams.co.nz

fizf Connect with us on LinkedIn

From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 4:30 PM

To: pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Vanessa Hamm <Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers
<bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp
<sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Cc: James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher
<Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Laura Jeffries <laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; DLVC_CUE ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED
<ben@cuee.nz>; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Katherine Forward
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

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 -Record of Judicial Conference

Hi,
Please see attached Minute.

Kind regards,
Sophia

Sophia Preston

Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court
DDI: +64 3 353 9667 | Ext 39667

Mobile: 027 2143320
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz

From: Preston, Sophia
Sent: Wednesday, 9 August 2023 4:50 p.m.



To: 'Pene Williams' <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; 'Vanessa Hamm' <Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; 'Bronwyn
Carruthers' <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; 'Imogen Edwards' <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; 'Sally
Gepp' <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Cc: 'James Winchester' <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; 'Philip Maw' <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; 'Kristy
Rusher' <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; 'Laura Jeffries' <laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; 'DLVC_CUE ENVIRONMENTAL
LIMITED' <ben@cuee.nz>; 'ben.williams@chapmantripp.com' <ben.williams@chapmantripp.com>;
‘carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz' <carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz>; 'Katherine Forward'
<katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; 'Chris Fowler' <chris.fowler@saunders.co.nz>; 'Chris Thompson'
<cthomsen@fvm.co.nz>; 'Douglas Allan' <dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; ‘Humphrey Tapper'
<Humphrey.Tapper@MeridianEnergy.co.nz>; 'Jacob Smyth' <jacob.smyth@southlandfishgame.co.nz>;
'jason.sandford@fonterra.com' <jason.sandford@fonterra.com>; 'Jordanclaire20' <Jordanclaire20@gmail.com>;
'Karen Wilson' <Karen.Wilson@hobec.co.nz>; 'Laura Murphy' <Laura.Murphy@hobec.co.nz>; 'Linda Kirk'
<lkirk@doc.govt.nz>; 'Mark Christensen' <mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; 'michael.garbett@al.nz'
<michael.garbett@al.nz>; 'Michael Morris' <Michael.Morris@icc.govt.nz>; ‘Mike Campbell’
<mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>; 'MRussell@heritage.org.nz' <MRussell@heritage.org.nz>;
'natasha.garvan@bellgully.com' <natasha.garvan@bellgully.com>; 'rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz'
<rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz>; 'riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz' <riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz>; 'Stephen Christensen'
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; 'Sue Ruston' <sue@ppmeconsulting.co.nz>; 'Tim Ensor"
<TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>; 'Tom Kay' <T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>; 'Treena Davidson'
<treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd' <snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; 'Waiau Rivercare Group'
<waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; 'Zane Moss' <zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; 'Jessica Riddell'
<Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>; 'Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com'
<Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com>; 'p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz'
<p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz>; 'Shoshona@sallygepp.co.nz' <Shoshona@sallygepp.co.nz>

Subject: pSWLP Tranche 1 -Record of Judicial Conference

Hi,
Please see attached Record of Judicial Conference.

Kind regards,
Sophia

Sophia Preston

Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court
DDI: +64 3 353 9667 Ext 39667

Mobile: 027 2143320
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz

From: Preston, Sophia

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 12:27 p.m.

To: 'Pene Williams' <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; Vanessa Hamm <Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers
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

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 -JC via AVL entirely.

Importance: High

Hi,
This Judicial Conference tomorrow will be entirely by AVL. No in person appearances please.

This AVL link is capped at 20 participants and so far | have a number of 8 people confirmed so please advise me if
you will attend so | can ensure there is space (or arrange a second link if required). | will be running an AVL test at
9:30am that morning.

Guest Connection(s)
Meeting ID: 84371
Passcode: 98495

Connecting From Connection Method Connection Detail

Desktop Computer or Mobile Device Web Browser https://meet.rcvideo.net

Kind regards,
Sophia

Sophia Preston

Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court
DDI: +64 3 353 9667 Ext 39667

Mobile: 027 2143320
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz

From: Pene Williams <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 9:25 a.m.

To: Vanessa Hamm <Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Preston,
Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>; Imogen Edwards <lmogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp
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
Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 - further hearing time required

Ata marie Sophia,
| also will require AVL to attend for the Director-General of Conservation please.

Kind regards/ K& mihi,
Pene

Pene Williams (she/ her)

Senior Solicitor | Rdia Matua — Legal Services | Nga Ratonga Ture
Department of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai

DDI: +64 3 474 6902 | Cell: +64 27 408 3324

www.doc.qovt.nz

From: Vanessa Hamm <Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 8:36 AM

To: Bronwyn Carruthers <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>; Pene
Williams <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp
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
jason.sandford@fonterra.com; Jessica Ottowa <jessica.ottowa@duncancotterill.com>; Jordanclaire20
<Jordanclaire20@gmail.com>; Karen Wilson <Karen.Wilson@hobec.co.nz>; Laura Murphy
<Laura.Murphy@hobec.co.nz>; Linda Kirk <lkirk@doc.govt.nz>; Mark Christensen
<mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; 'Michael Morris' <Michael.Morris@icc.govt.nz>; Mike
Campbell <mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>; MRussell@heritage.org.nz; natasha.garvan@bellgully.com;
rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner' <rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz>; riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; 'Stephen
Christensen' <stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston <sue@ ppmconsulting.co.nz>; Tim Ensor
<TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>; Tom Kay <T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>; Treena Davidson
<treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd' <snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; 'Waiau Rivercare Group'
<waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss <zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; Jessica Riddell
<Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>; Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz;
Shoshona@sallygepp.co.nz

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 - further hearing time required

Hi Sophia,
Can you put me down for Ballance Agri-Nutrients Limited to attend by AVL please.

Kind regards,
Vanessa

From: Bronwyn Carruthers <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 10:08 pm

To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>; Pene Williams <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; Imogen Edwards
<Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

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
<treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd' <snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; Vanessa Hamm
<Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; 'Waiau Rivercare Group' <waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss
<zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; Jessica Riddell <Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>;
Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Shoshona@sallygepp.co.nz
Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 - further hearing time required

Thank you Sophia.
| wish to attend via AVL please.

Regards
Bron

From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Pene Williams <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp
<sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Cc: James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn
Carruthers <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Laura Jeffries
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
Please see below directions of Judge Borthwick:

1. Given the court’s direction that Dr Snelder file evidence by way of affidavit, a hearing is no longer required.



2. Instead the proceeding will be set down for a judicial conference on 9" of August at 10am in Christchurch to
address the recently gazetted Freshwater Farm Plan Regulations as per Minute dated 11 July 2023.
3. Parties to advise by 28 July whether they require AVL to attend.

Judge Borthwick
Environment Court
19 July 2023

A PHC/JC notice will issue shortly.

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

Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 4:01 p.m.

To: 'Pene Williams' <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp
<sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Cc: James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn
Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Laura Jeffries
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
p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner' <rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz>;
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; 'Stephen Christensen' <stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston
<sue@ppmconsulting.co.nz>; Tim Ensor <TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>; Tom Kay <T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>;
Treena Davidson <treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd' <snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; Vanessa Hamm
<Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; 'Waiau Rivercare Group' <waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss
<zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; Jessica Riddell <Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>;
Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz

Subject: pSWLP Tranche 1 - further hearing time required

Hi,

As no party requires Dr Snelder for Cross Examination then please refer to Judge Borthwick’s Minute of 11 July 2023
(attached).

Judge Borthwick directs:



His evidence is to be produced by affidavit and once done he is not required to attend at the resumed hearing. The
affidavit is to be filed by the end of the week.

Judge Borthwick
Environment Court
17 July 2023

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

Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 12:19 p.m.

To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>; Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>;
Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

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

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 - further hearing time required - Memorandum of Counsel for Director-General

Kia ora Sophia,

With apologies for the delayed response, please find attached a memorandum of counsel for the Director-General
responding to the Court’s Minute dated 11 July 2023.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:50 AM

To: Imogen Edwards <lmogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Cc: James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn
Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Katherine
Forward <katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; Laura Jeffries <laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; DLVC_CUE
ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED <ben@cuee.nz>; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz;
Chris Fowler <chris.fowler@saunders.co.nz>; Chris Thompson <cthomsen@fvm.co.nz>; 'Douglas Allan'
<dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; Humphrey Tapper <Humphrey.Tapper@MeridianEnergy.co.nz>; 'Jacob Smyth'
<jacob.smyth@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; jason.sandford @fonterra.com; Jessica Ottowa
<jessica.ottowa@duncancotterill.com>; Jordanclaire20 <Jordanclaire20@gmail.com>; Karen Wilson
<Karen.Wilson@hobec.co.nz>; Laura Murphy <Laura.Murphy@hobec.co.nz>; Linda Kirk <lkirk@doc.govt.nz>; Mark
Christensen <mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; 'Michael Morris'
<Michael.Morris@icc.govt.nz>; Mike Campbell <mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>; MRussell@heritage.org.nz;
natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; Pene Williams <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter
Wilson <pwilson@fedfarm.org.nz>; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner' <rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz>;
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; 'Stephen Christensen' <stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston
<sue@ppmconsulting.co.nz>; Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor <TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>; Tom Kay
<T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>; Treena Davidson <treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd'
<snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; Vanessa Hamm <Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; ‘Waiau Rivercare Group'
<waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss <zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; Jessica Riddell
<Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz>; Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz
Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 - further hearing time required [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730]

Hi,
Please see attached Minute dated 11 July 2023.

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

From: Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 12:35 p.m.

To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Cc: James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn
Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Katherine
Forward <katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; Laura Jeffries <laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; ben@cuee.nz;
ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Chris Fowler <chris.fowler@saunders.co.nz>;
Chris Thompson <cthomsen@fvm.co.nz>; 'Douglas Allan' <dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; Humphrey Tapper
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
<mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; '"Michael Morris' <Michael.Morris@icc.govt.nz>; Mike
Campbell <mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>; MRussell@heritage.org.nz; natasha.garvan@bellgully.com;
pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter Wilson <pwilson@fedfarm.org.nz>;
rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner' <rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz>; riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; 'Stephen
Christensen' <stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston <sue@ppmconsulting.co.nz>;
Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor <TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>; Tom Kay <T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>;
Treena Davidson <treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd' <snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; Vanessa Hamm
<Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; 'Waiau Rivercare Group' <waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss
<zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz; Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com;
p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 - further hearing time required [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730]

Dear Sophia and Parties,

Please find attached for filing, and by way of service, a Memorandum of Counsel for the Southland Regional Council
regarding availability for a reconvened hearing date, along with an associated spreadsheet showing counsel
availability.

Kind regards,

Imogen
Imogen Edwards
Senior Associate
Wynn Williams
R, P +64 33797622 @& www.wynnwilliams.co.nz
B M +64 272525992 B Connect with us on LinkedIn

From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Cc: Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>;
Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>;
Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Katherine Forward <katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; Laura
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Jeffries <laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; ben@cuee.nz; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com;
carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Chris Fowler <chris.fowler@saunders.co.nz>; Chris Thompson
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
Judge has advised this matter requires further hearing time of a % day — 1 day.

Southland Regional Council can you please confer with counsel and parties and advise dates of agreed availability
for the dates 10th of July, week of the 17™-21% July, and August?

Kind regards,
Sophia

Sophia Preston

Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court
DDI: +64 3 353 9667 | Ext 39667

Mobile: 027 2143320
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz

From: Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 5:19 p.m.

To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Cc: Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>;
James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn
Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Katherine
Forward <katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; Laura Jeffries <laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; ben@cuee.nz;
ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Chris Fowler <chris.fowler@saunders.co.nz>;
Chris Thompson <cthomsen@fvm.co.nz>; '‘Douglas Allan' <dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; Humphrey Tapper
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

Subject: pSWLP

Dear Sophia

| attach a Memorandum of Counsel for the Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society of New Zealand
Inc and Southland Fish and Game Council.

Please could you refer this to her honour Judge Borthwick.
Have a good weekend.

Sally Gepp
Barrister

Tel: 021 558 241 3 Brookside, Nelson 7010

www.sallygepp.co.nz

From: Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 3:57 pm

To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>; James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip Maw
<philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher
<Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Katherine Forward <katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; Laura Jeffries
<laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; ben@cuee.nz; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz;
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
natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter Wilson
<pwilson@fedfarm.org.nz>; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner' <rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz>;
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; 'Stephen Christensen'
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston <sue@ppmconsulting.co.nz>; Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor
<TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>; Tom Kay <T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>; Treena Davidson
<treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd' <snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; Vanessa Hamm
<Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; 'Waiau Rivercare Group' <waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss
<zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz; Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com
Subject: RE: pSWLP - Minute 19 June 2023 [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730]
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Dear Sophia and Parties,

Please find attached for filing, and by way of service, a Memorandum of Counsel for the Southland Regional Council
and a Statement of Evidence of Mr McCallum-Clark on behalf of the Southland Regional Council, in accordance with
the Court’s Minute of 19 June 2023.

Kind regards,

Imogen
Imogen Edwards
Senior Associate
Wynn Williams
& P +64 33797622 & www.wynnwilliams.co.nz
B M +64 272 525992 fi§ Connect with us on LinkedIn

From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Imogen Edwards <lmogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>;
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
rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner' <rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz>; riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; Sally Gepp
<sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; 'Stephen Christensen' <stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston
<sue@ppmconsulting.co.nz>; Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor <TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>; Tom Kay
<T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>; Treena Davidson <treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd'
<snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; Vanessa Hamm <Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; ‘Waiau Rivercare Group'
<waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss <zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>;
Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz; Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com

Subject: pSWLP - Minute 19 June 2023

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

Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 10:04 a.m.

To: Carlyon, Gemma <Gemma.Carlyon@justice.govt.nz>; James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip
Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Kristy
Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Katherine Forward <katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; Laura
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

Cc: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: pSWLP - Minute 7 June 2023 [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730]

Dear Gemma, Sophia and Parties,

Please find attached for filing, and by way of service, a Memorandum of Counsel for the Southland Regional Council
regarding the release of the release of the Freshwater Farm Plan Regulations.

Kind regards,

Imogen
Imogen Edwards
Senior Associate
Wynn Williams
Q. P +64 33797622 @& www.wynnwilliams.co.nz
B M +64 272 525 992 B Connect with us on LinkedIn

From: Carlyon, Gemma <Gemma.Carlyon@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 2:47 PM

To: James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Imogen
Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Alyssa Langford <Alyssa.Langford@wynnwilliams.co.nz>;
Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Davies, Liam <Liam.Davies@justice.govt.nz>; Kristy
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
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<mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; Megan Exton <Megan.Exton@hobec.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; '‘Michael
Morris' <Michael.Morris@icc.govt.nz>; Mike Campbell <mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>; MRussell@heritage.org.nz;
natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter Wilson
<pwilson@fedfarm.org.nz>; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner' <rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz>;
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; 'Stephen Christensen’
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

Subject: pSWLP - Minute 7 June 2023

Kia ora Parties,

Southland Land and Water Plan

Please see attached Minute of the Court.

Thank you,
Gemma

Gemma Carlyon (she/her)

Service Manager (Environment) | Environment Court of New Zealand
Level 2 | 41 Federal Street | PO Box 7147 Victoria Street West
C€X10086 | Auckland

DDI: +64 9 916 9496 | Ext: 59496

Email: Gemma.Carlyon@justice.govt.nz

WYNNWILLIAMS-MESSAGE-DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail (including any attachment) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this email in error, you must not disclose or use its contents and must immediately notify the sender and
then delete this email. While we regularly scan our computer system for viruses using anti-virus software,
this email (including any attachment) may not be free of viruses and therefore you will open it at your own
risk.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you.

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
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